10 CFR 2.201

SAFETY INSPECTION

				Page 1 of 2				
Box 965 Aghadilla P.R	, M.D . 00605	101 MA	N II UCLEAR REGULATORY COMMI ARIETTA STREET NW SUITE 29 TA GA 30323					
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S	S)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION					
030-33432	52-17659-03		April 18, 1994					
LICENSEE: The inspection was an examination of the act Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulatory procedures and representative records, intervisionlows:	lations and the condition	is of your license. The ins	spection consisted of selective	examinations of				
Within the scope of this inspection,	no violations were observ	red (see pa	ge 2)					
The inspector also verified the steps questions on those actions at this tire.	ne.							
During this inspection certain of you NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is re-	r activities, as described quired to be posted in ac	below or attached, were i coordance with 10 CFR 19	n violation of NRC requirement	s. This form is a				
A			was not properly	posted to				
indicate the presence of a			10 CFR 20:203	(b),(c),(d),(e) or 34.42.				
В.	of sealed sources were not							
performed at the proper frequ			Condition Number					
C. Records of				arly maintained				
	10 CFR or License Condition Number							
D. Documents were not properly			more and the					
Limited and the first property	position of outerwise the	de available. 10 OFF 15.						
E Departs or positionation of								
E. Reports or notification of								
10 CFR or License Condition Number								
F								
9406020111 940418 PDR ADDCK 030334: C PDF								
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions above. This statement of corrective actions is unless required by the NRC.	described by me to the made in accordance wit	Inspector will be taken to h the requirements of 10	correct the violations identified CFR 2.201. No further respons	I in the items checked e will be submitted				
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE 010026	DATE	SIGNATURE NRC INS	SPECYON	DATE				
010020		The hold	4/1/	4-18-94				
		V F DI PHENT I WANTED	E-199 - 198 - 197 - 197					

ON TEON

SAFETY INSPECTION

Page 2 of 2

					1 490 2 01
Box 965 Agradilla, P.R.	10n, MD 00605	2. REGIONAL O	REGION II U S NUCLEAR F	REGULATORY COMMIS STREET NW SUITE 2900 30323	
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S)	5. DATE	E OF INSPECTION	
030-33432	52-1765			1/18/94	
3. (Continued)					
G.					
					Sole Property
н					
4. The violations listed below are				ective action was or is b	eing takan, and the
remaining criteria in 10 CFR 2			4		
Xx Failure	to Post	docum	ents	as	
required				(Section	206
of ERA)	1				
DT ERGY					
В.					
L c					